



Buildings Committee

Agenda

Tuesday 30 August 2022, 11.00am
MS Teams

1.	Approval of previous Minutes	Attached
2.	Review of outstanding Issues and Actions from previous Minutes	Attached
3.	Building projects: Forum Cooling project update	
4.	Buildings/Facilities issues or concerns: 4.1 Forum 4.2 Appleton Tower 4.3 Bayes Centre 4.4 Wilkie General: <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Clean-up schedule (CM)• Teaching spaces – any issues/set up to prepare for start of semester (NH)• Space Management (DoPS)• Estates issues – input from members sought on issues highlighted in attached email (DDoPS)	Attached (email)
5.	Reports from MOBUGs: 5.1 Appleton Tower 5.2 Bayes Centre 5.3 Potterrow 5.4 Wilkie DCH to comment where appropriate and inform on dates for next MOBUGS	To follow None Attached None
6.	AOB <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Swipe access for non-Informatics (DCH)	



	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Opening hours – request for 24 hour access return from an RA. (CM)• Concern about swipe pads no longer needing a pin (potential security issue if card is lost) (CM)	
7.	Date of next meeting	6 December 2022 at 11.00am